From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 26 July 2007 09:29

To: Tony Glazebrook; Tom Condie

Cc: Graeme Walker - TSS; 'Chandler, Jason'; Matthew Crosse; Steven Bell
Subject: RE: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS

Importance: High

Gentlemen, for clarity and avoidance of any doubt, SDS have not issued out any residual hazard information to tie, in

relation to section 1b (Leith Walk), which is required as a matter of extreme urgency.

Can someone please come back to me with an update on when | should expect to receive this, so | can allow AMIS to

take suitable measures in controlling the residual risks.
Please also note that section 5A (commencing 20/8/07) information is also awaited.

Graeme

From: Tony Glazebrook
Sent: 26 July 2007 09:19
To: Tom Condie

Cc: Graeme Walker - TSS; Graeme Barclay; Chandler, Jason
Subject: RE: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS

Absolutely!

From: Tom Condie
Sent: 26 July 2007 09:01
To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Graeme Walker - TSS; Graeme Barclay
Subject: RE: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS

Tony,

Graeme continues to deal direct with the SDS HSQ guys but without a great deal of joy. He will continue though.
Can you ensure though that during discussions with SDS regarding design deliverables that the residual hazard

register/information is not forgotten about.

Thanks

Tom Condie

HSQE Manager - Tram
tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh EH12 5BH

Tel: +44 (0
Fax: +44 (0
Mobile: +44 (0
Email: tom.condie@tie.ltd.uk

From: Tony Glazebrook
Sent: 25 July 2007 10:39
To: Tom Condie

Cc: Graeme Walker - TSS; Graeme Barclay
Subject: RE: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS

Tom,
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| am overwhelmed down here and would be extremely grateful if Graeme could follow this up direct.
All the best,

Tony

From: Tom Condie

Sent: 25 July 2007 10:28

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Graeme Walker - TSS; Graeme Barclay
Subject: FW: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS
Importance: High

Tony,

SDS have provided an advanced copy of the residual hazard register for section 1A to Graeme Walker. Graeme has
reviewed it and held a meeting with SDS HSQ and Halcrow personnel and it still does not satisfy requirements.
Graeme will give you the details. Graeme Barclay is has now received letters from AMIS requesting, amongst other
items, the residual hazard register for sections 1B, 5A and 5B. The situation is now threatening the work starting as
AMIS cannot inform their risk assessment or method statements without the information. Can you get an indication of
when we will be provided with the registers.

Graeme is available to speak with the relevant designers.

Tom Condie

HSQE Manager - Tram
tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh EH12 5BH

Tel: +44 (0
Fax: +44 (0
Mobile: +44 (0
Email: tom.condie@tie.ltd.uk

From: Tara Edgar

Sent: 25 July 2007 10:08

To: Graeme Barclay; Tom Condie

Cc: Michael Blake; Ian Clark; John Casserly
Subject: Incoming Correspondence from AMIS
Importance: High

Please see link below to letter re Request for Public Utility Drawings & HAZID Data for sections 1B, 5A & 5B for
action by GB and TC.

Ltr from AMIS re Request for Public
Utility Drawings & HAZID Data S5a & Tara 24/07/2007
1,571 pdf DEL.MUDFA.1571.pdf 5B Edgar 10:52 DEL 0.0 ILT Information .

Ltr from AMIS re Public Utility Tara 24/07/2007
1,570 pdf DEL.MUDFA.1570.pdf Drawings & HAZID Data S1B Edgar 10:52 DEL 0.0 ILT Information .

Tara Edgar

MUDFA Team
tie limited
Western Harbour
Leith Docks
Edinburgh
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EH6 6QF

Tel: +44
Email: tara.edgar@tie.ltd.uk
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